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From: Rudi Hendra <rhendra@iai.id>

Sent: Friday, December 25, 2020 5:12 PM

To: Dewi Setyaningsih <dewi@usd.ac.id=>

Subject: [PIT wirtual |1Al 2020] Decision on Manuscript Dissolution Profile of Curcumin from Solid Dispersion
Prepared at a High Drug Load of Curcumin using Poloxamer 407 as the Carrier

Dear Dewi Setyaningsih

Your manuscript entitled "Dissolution Profile of Curcumin from Solid Dispersion Prepared at a High
Dmg Load of Curcumin using Poloxamer 407 as the Carrier” which you submitted to the Pharmacy
Education Journal in collaboration with The Indonesian Pharmacists association (IATI), has been reviewed
and the reviewer comments are attached, as well as please read the author guideline to revise your format.

The reviews are in general favourable and suggest that, subject to minor revisions, your paper could be
suitable for publication. Please consider these suggestions, and We look forward to receiving your
revision.

When vou revise your manuscript please highlight the changes you make in the manuscript by using the
track changes mode in MS Word or by using bold or coloured text. To submit your revision, please click
on the link below:
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Due date: January 15 2021
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Review Form Response Full Article PIT Virtual IAT 2020
Pharmacy Education Journal in collaboration with
The Indonesian Pharmacists Association (IAI)

Manuscript title

Dissolution Profile of Curcumin from Solid Dispersion
Prepared at a High Drug Load of Curcumin using Poloxamer
407 as the Carrter

Originality of the work and Good
Scientific merit

Title describes the content of paper Good
properly and clearly

Appropriateness of abstract Good
Description of the problem and Good
solution offered

Description of experimental design Good
Presentation of experiment results Good
(clear and systematic)

Discussion and interpretation of Good
results

Statistical treatment of data (if Good
necessary)

Relevance of data and conclusion Good
Appropriateness and relevance of Good
citation and references

Quality of figures and tables Good
Orverall quality of the paper Good

RECOMMENDATION

Accepted without minor revision

Additional Comment:

Result and discussion should be separated into different section (see author guideline)
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Yogyakarta

Indonesia

From: Marwan El kel (Managing Editor) <pej@fip.org>
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Hello Authors,
Celeste Watson has submitted the manuscript, "IAl PROCEEDING Dissolution profile of Curcumin from
solid dispersion prepared at a high drug load of Curcumin using Poloxamer 407 as the carrier” to

Pharmacy Education.

If you have any questicons, please do not hesitate to contact me. Thank you for considering this journal
as a venue for your work.

Kind regards

Pharmacy Education
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